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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:24 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: FW: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL  PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 02 July 2024 16:58 
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY 
 
Hi Rajesh, 
 
Pls go for 27 inch windows SOK with stand. 
 
Colour would be RED (Painted). 
 
Regards 

 
Samrat 
 

From: Vishal POSBANK <vishal@posbank.in>  
Sent: 02 July 2024 16:53 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Aslam <aslam@posbank.in>; dhlim <dhlim@posbank.com>; Ihsan Ali <ihsan@posbank.in>; Sunil POSBANK <sunil@posbank.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fwd: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Samrat Ji, 
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Please find the below, Details for Windows Kiosk. 
 

 

Product Specification Price(INR) 

POSBANK-BigPOS 2150 

Intel® Core i3-1115G4 Processor, 
11th Gen, Intel Tiger Lake, 6M Cache, 

up to 4.10 GHz, 8GB RAM, 
128GB SSD, (3 Years Onsite Warranty) 

Screen Size 21'5 Resolution 
1080*1920 

With In built Speaker, Thermal 
Printer.EDC stand  ,Inbuilt on board 

WiFi,With Windows 10iot Value 
Level License 

(3 Years Onsite Warranty) 

122000 

POSBANK-BigPOS 2700 

Intel® Core i3-115G4 Processor, 
11th Gen, Intel Tiger Lake, 8M Cache, 

up to 4.20 GHz, 8GB RAM, 128GB 
SSD SSD, (3 Years Onsite Warranty) 
Screen Size 27 inches Resolution 
1080*1920 With In built Speaker, 

Thermal Printer. EDC stand ,Inbuilt 
on board WiFi,With Windows 10iot 

Value Level License 
(3 Years Onsite Warranty) 

 148000 

Floor Stand Bigpos2150 
POSBANK Kiosk stand(Include base 

plate,Stand ) 19000 

Floor stand Bigpos 2700 
Posb Kiosk Stand(including base stand 

and plate)               26000 

Wallmount Wallmount Kit                6000 
           Tabel Mount Tabel Mount Kit                6000 
 
GST 18% Extra 

 
Thanks and Regards 
Vishal 
POSBANK INDIA 
8369378940 
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============ Forwarded message ============ 
From: Vishal POSBANK <vishal@posbank.in> 
To: <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: <aslam@posbank.in>, <dhlim@posbank.com>, <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Wed, 29 May 2024 12:31:15 +0530 
Subject: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY 
============ Forwarded message ============ 
 

Dear Lovejot Ji, 
Hope you are doing well !!! 
  
Please refer to the below price of kiosk with different mounting kit and specification which we have discussed during meet. 
 
  

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

plate,Stand ) 
19000 

Floor stand Bigpos 2700 
Posb Kiosk Stand(including base stand 

and plate) 
              26000 
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Wallmount Wallmount Kit                6000 
           Tabel Mount Tabel Mount Kit                6000 
 
GST 18% Extra 
Looking for a positive reply on the same. 
 
Vishal 
Head of Projects-West 
POSBANK India 
No. 97, 17th B Main Rd, KHB Block, Koramangala 5th Block 
Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560095, India 
info@posbank.in | www.posbank.in | www.posbank.com  
Mob:  8369378940  +919364005033| Tel: 080 48900998 

 
 

 Save a Tree. Please consider the environment before printing this email.     
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


